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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 7, 2013

TO: Dale Mailhot, Director, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ﬂ//

RE: Docket 120015-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light
Company.

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 11.04-13c. of the APM, to make one copy of the
confidential documents listed below from Docket No. 120015-El, in order to include with the record
that is being prepared for filing in the Supreme Court of Florida, Case No. SC13-144. The documents
are:

04387-12 — APA/Prestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Volumes 7 and 8 [of 8] for
FPL, for A3a rate case audit (Audit Control No. 12-100-4-1). [x-ref. DN 04862-12]

04862-12 — FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided pursuant to Audit No.
12-100-4-1. [x-ref. DN 04387-12]
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Denied:

Date: < - 7’ AR

cc: Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel
Pamela H. Page, Office of the General Counsel



